

# Matt Szabo

## Full Stack Web Developer

Saint-Laurent, QC | (514) 512-7209

mattszabo2017@gmail.com | linkedin.com/in/mattszabo | http://mattszabo.net

## SUMMARY

Full Stack Web Developer - I've spent 10+ years in the tech industry and now i've reinforced my software development skills thanks to the DecodeMTL Full Stack Web Developer bootcamp. I have experience in the Point-of-Sale (POS), digital signage, streaming media, mPOS, NFC, and internet advertising industries.

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

Front-end: React, Javascript, jQuery, HTML/CSS Responsive, SCSS, SLIM, Bootstrap

Back-end: Node.js, Express, MySQL, Alexa Skills Kit

## PROJECTS

### **GMAX**, Online Logic Training Game - *Full Stack Web Developer*

August 2017, <http://gmaxgame.herokuapp.com>

GMAX was built as a Full-Stack Javascript app using React, HTML5, CSS, Node.js, Express, and MySQL.

### **The Jazz Groove Alexa Skill**, App to Enable Radio Playback - *Full Stack Web Developer*

November 2017, <https://goo.gl/PHFuX8>

The Jazz Groove is an existing online radio station that wanted a presence on the Alexa platform. This app was built using the Alexa Skills Kit, Node.js, an AWS Lambda service, and a JSON API and complied with AWS CLI as well as ASK CLI.

## EDUCATION

### **Concordia University, Montreal, QC** - *Bachelor's of Electrical Engineering*

September 1997 - May 2001

## PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

### **DecodeMTL, Montreal, QC** - *Full Stack Web Development*

July 2017 - August 2017

Intensive full-stack web development bootcamp that teaches the fundamentals of programming, front-end development, and backend development.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Mecademic, Montreal** - *Full-Stack Developer*

May 2019 - Present

- Redesigning a robotic control interface using React & Redux

### **ALDO, Montreal** - *Front-End Developer*

April 2018 - April 2019

- front-end developer for globoshoes.com (HTML/SLIM, SCSS, Javascript platform)
- built internal supply tool based on Wordpress/Woocommerce

### **SourceKnowledge, Montreal** - *Business Development Internet Advertising*

February 2016 - May 2017

- Manage agreements with programmatic/rtb, tag based, and direct publishers for online advertising platform connecting publishers with multiple sources of advertising.

### **Mobeewave, Montreal** - *Technical Sales Specialist*

June 2015 - February 2016

- Support all pre-sales activity for NFC mPOS payment platform

### **Triton Digital, Montreal** - *Publisher Development Manager*

September 2009 - March 2015

- Identified prospects and developed clients from terrestrial and Internet radio
- Created and recommended digital audio strategies custom tailored on a client needs analysis based on the SaaS Triton portfolio, including: content delivery network (streaming), mobile apps, in stream, pre-roll, and banner ad serving technologies, and Webcast Metrics accredited statistics solution

### **BroadSign, Montreal** - *Account Manager & Pre-Sales Engineer*

November 2006 - September 2009

- Perform digital signage advertising platform demos to potential customers online or in-person
- Train and consult customers that are evaluating our software

### **Ultramar, Montreal** - *Point-of-Sale Analyst*

September 2005 - November 2006

- Analyze requirements for new debit and credit card system projects
- Implemented gift card service rollout across Ultramar's network of locations

### **Moneris Solutions, Montreal** - *Integration Specialist*

November 2002 - June 2004

- Project Management and Integration Testing for retail payment processing solutions (Maison Simons, Aldo, Le Chateau, Laura, Bentley's, etc)

### **IBM, Montreal** - *Technical Support Specialist*

October 2001 - November 2002

- Assist Air Canada employees pertaining to utilization, installation, and troubleshooting of IMAP based email system and dispatch of service technicians.